CORRESPONDENCE
71512017
DOCUMENT NO. 05693-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 8:06 AM

To: ‘Jerry Weikle'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Change of Information - EnTelegent Solutions

Good morning Mr. Weikle,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Jerry Weikle [mailto:jweikle @windstream.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 10:00 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of Information - EnTelegent Solutions

Hi,

Two Change of Information forms are attached as pdf files for EnTelgent Solutions, Inc. due to a recent office
move. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Thank you,

Jerry

Jerry Weikle

Weikle & Co.
704.782.7738
704.699.9451 cell
jweikle@windstream.net






